THE ALBEMARLE-PAMLICO NATIONAL ESTUARY PROGRAM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pasquotank River Basin Regional Council Members
NG
FROM: Joan Giordano,/Outreach Coordinator
SUBJ: Minutes of 6/6/02 Meeting and
Next Meeting Notice 8/1/02
DATE: July 25, 2002
Hi folks,

Enclosed are the minutes from our last meeting held on June 6, 2002
in Columbia, NC. As indicated in the minutes, our next regularly
scheduled meeting will be taking place on Thursday, August 1, 2002 at
the Columbia Town Offices. We will convene at 4:00PM. The agenda
for the upcoming meeting is also enclosed.

I look forward to seeing you on August 1°' and, as always, thank you
for your commitment and dedication to protecting the natural
resources of eastern North Carolina. Please drive safely!






THE ALBEMARLE-PAMLICO NATIONAL ESTUARY PROGRAM

PASQUOTANK RIVER BASIN REGIONAL COUNCIL
Columbia Town Offices
Main Street
Columbia, NC
August 1, 2002

AGENDA
4:00pm Welcome and Call to Order Chairman Haste
4:05 Self-Introductions All
4:10 ~ Consideration of Minutes Chairman Haste
4:15 Discussion: Noah Hill

Results of SWCD & Cooperative
Extension Service Inquiries

5:15 APNEP Draft '03 Workplan Joan Giordano
5:30 Public and Other Comment All
5:45 Plans for Next Meeting Chairman Haste

6:00 Adjourn






